

MAILING ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PERMANENT ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PHONE (226) 374-7476

EMAIL Nasa13@hotmail.com DellicatelyFalling@yahoo.com

DATE OF BIRTH December 9, 1984

PLACE OF BIRTH

Ajax, Ontario CANADA

Natalie M. Steele

Profile

I am a newly graduated student of the 4 year Pastoral Ba. Theology degree program at Master's College & Seminary in Peterborough, Canada. My passion for assisting young people in South Korea reach their potential and go beyond what they see possible for themselves is fueled by a genuine love. It gives me great joy to see people empowered so that they can invest in others in the future. I strongly believe that teaching is an open door to building relationship and thus, impacting young lives in a tangible way. Teaching is among the most effective means to catch the attention of a wide audience, including the young people of South Korea, to change their city, country and nation for the benefit of making a better world.

I have previously lived in South Korea (Seoul, Uijeongbu & Gimpo) and thoroughly embraced every aspect of Korean culture as well as daily life. South Korea is a very special place in my heart. It is my intention to stay in S. Korea for an extended period of time to live & work as a teacher, missionary & pastor.

Education

MASTER'S COLLEGE & SEMINARY, NORTH YORK, ON

- ~ Pastoral Ba. Theology Degree, 2005-April 2011
- \sim Graduation April 2011, with two notable awards.
- ~ 3.5 Grade Point Average
- ~ David Mainse Creative Evangelism Award April 2011
- ~ Missions Award 2009 & 2010
- ~ Fall 2009 Williams Pentecostal Heritage Award

i-to-i TEFL INSTITUTE, TORONTO, ON ~ TEFL/TESOL Certificate 2007

- ~ Teaching English as a Foreign Language 20/hr Certificate
- \sim Intensive face to face instruction with Facilitator and other students
- \sim Practical application, lesson planning and teaching techniques

ALPHA MUSIC SERVICES, LONDON, ON ~ Musical Training, 2004

~ Royal Conservatory of Music, Gr. 8 Level Theory and Practical Performance Certificate



MAILING ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7

London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PERMANENT ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PHONE (705) 933-1709

EMAIL Nasa I 3@hotmail.com DellicatelyFalling@yahoo.com

DATE OF BIRTH December 9, 1984

PLACE OF BIRTH Ajax, Ontario CANADA

CATHOLIC CENTRAL HIGHSCHOOL, LONDON, ON ~ Diploma, 2003

- ~ Outstanding Brass Award 2002
- ~ Best of OAC Band Class Award 2003
- ~ Active member of award-winning CCH Concert Band 1998-2003
- ~ Tutored beginner trombone students
- \sim Majored in English and Music Studies

Work Experience

KINDERGARTEN TEACHER, ILS ENGLISH PANGYO, SEONGNAM-SI ~ SEPTEMBER 2011- PRESENT

- ~ Full-time Kindergarten Homeroom Teacher (Monday-Friday)
- ~ Teacher and caretaker to 9 five to seven year old students
- \sim Supervise the overall care and well-being of students at ILS

CHILDREN'S MINISTER, KOREAN PAUL'S MISSION CHURCH PETERBOROUGH, ON, CANADA ~ FEBRUARY 2011 - MAY 2011

- ~ Lead Children's Worship
- ~ Organize & Plan Sunday School Lessons
- ~ Teach Sunday School (Ages 8-12)

LIBRARY HELPER, MASTER'S COLLEGE & SEMINARY

NORTH YORK, ON ~ JANUARY 2009- 2010

- ~ Report to Head Librarian
- ~ Recheck books and put away books
- ~ Assist students with their research
- ~ Supervise library and complete tasks given by Head Librarian

ASSISTANT TO BUSINESS OWNER/CAR DETAILER, FINISHING TOUCHES, LONDON, ON ~ 2007-2008, MAY-AUGUST 2011

- ~ Report to employer for work day duties and fulfill employer's requests
- ~ Oversee cleanliness of business and employer's vehicles
- ~ Oversee all operation of business in employers absence
- \sim Assist in organizing the day's schedule/customer appointments/billing accounts
- ~ Customer Relations/shuttle
- \sim Build and maintain relationships with Sub-letters/Service Consultants/Managers at car dealerships



MAILING ADDRESS

13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PERMANENT ADDRESS

13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PHONE (705) 933-1709

EMAIL Nasa I 3@hotmail.com DellicatelyFalling@yahoo.com

DATE OF BIRTH December 9, 1984

PLACE OF BIRTH Ajax, Ontario

CANADA

- ~ Pick up/deliver cars from/to car dealerships
- ~ Complete Car detailing and cleaning
- ~ Water-craft detailing and cleaning

SECURITY, SUZUKI OF LONDON/HULLY GULLY/ SATURN OF LONDON, COLLINS FAMILY OF COMPANIES, LONDON, ON ~ 2007 - 2008

- ~ Occasional Administrative and Reception Duties
- ~ Occasional security detail
- ~ Hourly security check
- ~ Custodial responsibilities of car dealership
- ~ Auto and marine detailing

PRODUCTION ASSOCIATE, NAGATA AUTO PARTS CANADA, LONDON, ON ~ 2006

- ~ Short-term contract, Light Industrial
- ~ Report each shift to Supervisor for assignment
- ~ Produce required number of parts for shipment
- \sim Fill out production and quality assurance paperwork
- ~ Conduct quality assurance tests
- ~ Experience working on spot welders and small robots

TEMPORARY ASSOCIATE, EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICES, LONDON, ON ~ 2005-2006

- ~ Report weekly to Express Staffing Consultant
- \sim Report daily to Supervisor at the assigned temporary placement
- \sim Follow instruction given in temporary placement to carry out tasks
- ~ Placements such as Keiper, Nagata Auto Parts, Jones Packaging, Geologistics,

Engineered Solutions, Brose, Numatics, Nutech Residential Systems, Carroll Healthcare.

- ~ Quality Control
- ~ Pack/label fabricated product
- ~ Rework/sort assembly
- ~ Some experience with lathe and power tools

CUSTOMER SERVICE/DECOR SPECIALIST/MOVEMENT TEAM, HOME OUTFITTERS, LONDON, ON ~ 2004-2005

- ~ Manage incoming/outgoing phone calls
- ~ Refunds/exchanges



MAILING ADDRESS

13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PERMANENT ADDRESS

I 3-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PHONE (705) 933-1709

EMAIL Nasa I 3@hotmail.com DellicatelyFalling@yahoo.com

DATE OF BIRTH December 9, 1984

PLACE OF BIRTH Ajax, Ontario CANADA

- ~ Manage cash registers and conduct opening/closing cash procedures
- ~ Handle customer comments/requests
- ~ Selling product and promote HBC credit card
- ~ Maintenance of customer accounts
- ~ Stock and re-face shelves
- ~ Arrange art display
- ~ Unload incoming trucks and replenish store product

International and Community Involvement

INTERN PASTOR & MISSIONARY GIMPO FULL GOSPEL CELL CHURCH, S. KOREA MAY-DECEMBER 2011

~ World Issues & prayer group

- ~ Foreign Ministries Evangelism
- ~ Children's Elementary School Evangelism
- ~ Children's Saturday and Sunday Worship Team (Little God.Vision.People)
- ~ GVP Youth Worship Team (Highschool ministry)
- ~ GVP Outreach Concert (Special Guest on worship team)
- ~ Youth Mentor & Church Gansanim
- ~ Missions leader (Phillipines Mission Trip July-August 2010)
- ~ Gimpo Je il High school event planner and coordinator (SolsticeFest 2010)
- ~ Guest Speaker at Worship Everlasting Young Adults Worship Service, Loud

Worshipper Youth Worship Service & Ladies Cell Group Leaders meeting,

 \sim Served every need of the church that I was asked or saw a need to be addressed.

~ Custodial worker for pastor's office. / Setup/Cleanup for church events or meetings.

 \sim Build relationships with co-ministers, team leaders and team members involved with as well as people of all ages in the church.

Note: All activities while working as an Intern at Gimpo Full Gospel Cell Church were carried out, on a missionary basis, by Natalie Steele as a component of practical study requirements for the completion of the Bachelor of Pastoral Theology degree program at Master's College & Seminary (as seen in the Education section above).



MAILING ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PERMANENT ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PHONE (705) 933-1709

EMAIL Nasa I 3@hotmail.com DellicatelyFalling@yahoo.com

DATE OF BIRTH December 9, 1984

PLACE OF BIRTH Ajax, Ontario CANADA

MISSIONARY SUPPORT/TEAM-MEMBER TEEN CHALLENGE KOREA, SEOUL MAY-SEPTEMBER 2008, MAY-SEPTEMBER 2009

- ~ Served in Support capacity to missionary
- ~ Media Production/Creation
- \sim Research and Administration
- ~ Assisted in English Ministries
- ~ Preaching/Speaking Engagement(s)
- \sim Built relationships with Korean Pastors, ministries and churches
- ~ Community outreach
- ~ Youth summer camp
- ~ Assist in hosting guest speaker(s)
- ~ Cultural Exchange

INTERN ENGLISH TEACHER GLOBAL CHRISTIAN FOREIGN SCHOOL, SEOUL MAY-JULY 2008

- ~ Grade 9, 10, 11, 12 English Teacher
- ~ Summer school Gr. 2 & 3 English Teacher
- \sim Build relationship with each students and oversee their academic progress
- ~ Supervise students
- ~ Assist and assess student schoolwork
- ~ Organize and make lesson plans

CHURCH MINISTRY INTERN/DRIVEN YOUTH WORSHIP TEAM CHURCH IN THE OAKS LONDON, ON September 2008 - December 2008

- ~ Guitarist/Vocalist
- ~ Assist leading youth services
- ~ Help with Pastoral Care
- ~ Contact missionaries and update missions boards
- ~ Complete tasks requested by Senior and youth pastor



MAILING ADDRESS

13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PERMANENT ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PHONE (705) 933-1709

EMAIL Nasa I 3@hotmail.com DellicatelyFalling@yahoo.com

DATE OF BIRTH December 9, 1984

PLACE OF BIRTH Ajax, Ontario CANADA

VOLUNTEER ASSISTANT TO YOUTH PROGRAM DIRECTOR THE ELIM LIGHTHOUSE OF BICESTER OXFORDSHIRE, ENGLAND April-May 2004

- ~ Assisted organization of youth group outings and weekly meetings
- \sim Mentored/taught young girls (ages 13-16) in youth group
- \sim Graphic Design and administration of 12 month leadership and personal growth curriculum for youth program
- ~ Child care
- ~ Cultural and historical exchange

YOUTH WORSHIP TEAM FAITH CONGREGATIONAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH LONDON, ON 2002-2003

- ~ Guitarist/Vocalist
- ~ Lead youth and adult services

YOUNG GIRLS SMALL GROUP CO-LEADER FAITH CONGREGATIONAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH LONDON, ON 2002-2003

- ~ Meet with other co-leaders to plan out meeting places, lessons and activities
- ~ Teach bible studies and life skills to the young girls
- \sim Mentor the young girls attending small group and connect with them on a weekly basis
- \sim Connect and build relationships with parents of the girls attending

VOLUNTEER, TEEN CHALLENGE FARM INC. LAMBETH, ON CANADA 1995-2000

- ~ Assist office administration/donations department
- ~ Sound/set-up/road crew for outreach and ministry tours
- ~ Merchandise table
- ~ Golf-tournament organization/preparation/snack cart driver



MAILING ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PERMANENT ADDRESS 13-669 Osgoode Dr. London, Ontario N6E 2C7 CANADA

PHONE (705) 933-1709

EMAIL Nasa 13@hotmail.com DellicatelyFalling@yahoo.com

DATE OF BIRTH December 9, 1984

PLACE OF BIRTH Ajax, Ontario CANADA

Referrals

Jonathan Aird,

Lead Pastor of International Christian Assembly Seoul Director and Pioneer Missionary of Teen Challenge Korea

Mentor of 13+ years 011 8210 4925 3734

Owen Black, Field Education & Pastoral Ministry Director, Master's College & Seminary

Pastoral Internship/Field Education Supervisor (705) 749-0725 ext. 229

6055 Gemini Cres. Mississauga, On L5N 6B6

Mark Dooerlyers Finishing Touches Inc., Business Owner (519) 319-3411